Development Clerk

From: Berry, John E <John.Berry@co.ontario.ny.us>
Sent: Monday, June 05, 2017 10:18 AM

To: Development Clerk

Subject: 3822 County Road 16

We received the following materials from the Town of Canandaigua on May 24, 2017:
e ot line adjustment plat prepared by Freeland-Parrinello Land Surveyors, last revised 5/3/17
e site plans prepared by Marks Engineering, last revised 05/12/2017

Revisions to the referenced site drawings were coordinated with the Ontario County Highway Department and the
Canandaigua Lake County Sewer District. All technical review comments from said county offices have been addressed |

by the revised plans.

Applicant is required to obtain the following permits from Ontario County:
e Section 136 Highway Work Permit
¢ Ontario County Sewer Districts Renovation Permit

All other permits and approvals required for the work shall be the responsibility of the Applicant. There shall be no
liability of obligation placed upon the County with respect to such other requirements.

ONTARIO COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

John Berry, P.E.

Deputy Commissioner

2962 County Road 48
Canandaigua, NY 14424-9553
Tel 585-396-4000

Fax 585-396-4283

“This message may contain confidential, sensitive and/or proprietary information and is intended for the
person/entity to whom it was originally addressed. Any use by others is strictly prohibited.”



